Weber School District

Technical Services

Memo

To: Superintendent Gina Butters, Weber School District Board of Education
From: Dr. Jennifer Boyer-Thurgood, Technical Services Director

CC: Brock Mitchell, Dax Teuscher

Date: October 22, 2025

Re: Purchase Request- Data Center Servers

At this time it is necessary to replace our Cisco servers and switches in the Weber School District Data
Center. These servers and switches have been in place for over 6 years. The servers and switches are
the physical hardware necessary for the successful operation of the overall network. They are the
backend for the district security cameras, wireless APs, Chromebook connectivity, IP phones,
PowerSchool backup, and day-to-day server operations. Funds for this purchase are from regular
operation budgets.

At this time, | am requesting board approval for the purchase of the hardware and professional services for a
total cost of $281,608.45.

Thank you for your consideration of this purchase. As always | appreciate your continued support of
technology in the district. If | can provide further clarification or answer questions, please contact me at
801-476-7980.

Thank you,

Mr. %um.oé/w 6UW'TWWL

Dr. Jennifer Boyer-Thurgood
Director of Technical Services



